
From: Nicholas Hardman < 

Sent: Friday, October 3, 2025 2:48 PM 

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk> 

Subject: Woodhouses Licensing 

 To whom it may concern,  

 

I wanted to put forward my support for Woodhouses Cricket Club during this licence 

review. I’ve been part of the club since I was a junior right through to playing in the 

adult section, and it’s played a massive role in both my life and in the wider 

community. 

 

The club has always been a safe, welcoming and family-friendly place. It’s run 

completely by volunteers who give up their time to make sure it continues to provide 

opportunities for people of all ages. Beyond cricket, it also hosts community groups, 

charity events and fundraisers, which shows just how much it gives back locally. 

 

I’ve never experienced any problems with nuisance or safety at the club. On the 

contrary, it’s always been a positive space that brings people together and offers 

something valuable for everyone in the community. 

 

That’s why I think it’s really important the club keeps its licence, so it can carry on 

being the community hub it has always been. 

 

Best regards, 

Nicholas Hardman 

27 Partridge Road, M35 9NW  

 


